
Project Name: Upper Scioto West Interceptor CIP # 650495-100001

P.M.: Jeremy Cawley Engineer's Estimate The Righter Co. George J Igel & Co.

Ref. 

No. Description Estimated Quantities Total Cost in ($) FIgures Total Cost in ($) FIgures 

1 General Construction $1,016,700.00 $718,000.00 $1,171,000.00

2 Cast-in-Place $385,000.00 $600,000.00 $759,000.00

3 Biofilter 1 & 2 Plenum Floor $120,750.00 $150,000.00 $92,000.00

4 Biofilter 1 & 2 Aluminum Covers $201,250.00 $100,000.00 $167,000.00

5 Biofilter #2 Blower Fan $50,554.00
$50,000.00 $51,000.00

6 Biofilter #2 Media $150,265.00 $350,000.00 $241,000.00

7 Base Bid Subtotal $1,924,519.00 $1,968,000.00 $2,481,000.00

8 20% Contingency $384,903.80 $393,600.00 $496,200.00

9 GRAND TOTAL: Base Bid with  + Contengency $2,309,422.80 $2,361,600.00 $2,977,200.00

Bond Amount (Page P-23) 10.0% Bond Amount (Page P-23) 10.0%

NOTES:
Bonding Company  (Page P-

23)

Ohio Farmers Insurance 

Company

Bonding Company  (Page P-

23)

Ohio Farmers Insurance 

Company

1.) Apparent Low Bidder is the Righter Company
Proposal Bond Amount 

Required (P-23)
$236,160.00 

Proposal Bond Amount 

Required (P-23)
$297,720.00 

Contract Compliance No. 

(Cover)
31-0889208

Contract Compliance No. 

(Cover)
31-4214570

Non-Collusion Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-44) Yes

Non-Collusion Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-44) Yes

Local Vendor? Y/N Yes Local Vendor? Y/N Yes

Addendum 

Acknowledgement 

Completed? (Page-2)

Yes

Addendum 

Acknowledgement 

Completed? (Page-2)

Yes

Proposal Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-44)
Yes

Proposal Affidavit 

Completed? (Page P-44)
Yes

BID DATE: 06/03/2015

THE BIDDER'S TOTAL ABOVE IS HIS TOTAL BID BASED UPON HIS UNIT PRICES AND LUMP SUM PRICES 

AND THE ESTIMATED QUANTITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  THIS FIGURE IS FOR INFORMATION AT THE 

TIME OF THE OPENING OF THE BIDS ONLY.  THE CITY WILL MAKE THE TABULATION FROM THE UNIT 

PRICES AND LUMP SUM PRICE BID.  IF THERE IS AN ERROR IN THE TOTAL BY THE BIDDER, IT SHALL BE 

CHANGED AS ONLY THE UNIT PRICES AND LUMP SUM PRICES SHALL GOVERN.


